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HABE CONH. 32

THE BRACH TAVERH

Cheshire, Wew Haven County; Connecticut

Owner: Irs., Frederick J,. Porter, Cheshire
Date of Lrsction: Circa 1814
Builder: 4Abijah Beach
Present Condition: Cood. Recently (1937) restored from
g very neor conditlion by its prosent owmer and
now used by Roxbury School.
Nunber of Stories: Three
¥aterials of Conmstruction: Irame-clapboard exterior
Stone foundations and chimmeys
Canbrel roofe-shingled
‘Other Existing Records; Wewspaper article by Iiss Hettie
As Smith, resident of Cheshire in the Hew
liavan Register, July 15, 1933,
List of Photopraphs:
1, Bast Blevation (After alterations)
2. Zast Zl~vation (Before " )
3+ Southwest Elevabion

4, Deteil of Back Tar

5. End of Ballroom showing ©idlsr's Balcony
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. HABS CONN. 32

L UOHR BEACH TAVERY

Cheshire; Comnectiout

An air of glamor and romance has slways been sttached

“to the gambrel roofed house on Main Street, built for and
- used as a tavern for some forty years v_ntll its sale by

Samuel Thompson to martln Bremnan in 1852,

- o It was buﬂlt with its rable end measuring forty={ive
Teet fronting the stréet and is & very large and finely
proportioned dwelling; the windows in the third story have

—-always caused much oomment] interesting and curiouss Inm

the days of horse-driven veh;oles it was nothing strange
for the driver of one to stop and look with wonder at the.
house and wonder audibly why so meny windows ss® sppear in
the third story. '

.- The room which these windows lighted was the Ball _
Hoom and it evidently was built and equipped for that pure
pose and has always been so-called, although many otler
meetings have been held there.

Unider the center window is a platform; seats bullt
about the rooms have covers which opensd, and it is
supposed, held coats and hats of those meeting theres On
the south side of the room is a fireplace and in the south=-
west corner, s musician's pallery.

As one comes up the stalrway leading te the Ball Hoom,
there 1s a room at the left which is supposed +to have been
uged for refreshments, sclid or liguid.

Although to moderr eyes the ball room seems small, its
high ceiling and forty feet of length gives it an air of
spsce, which in the far off days, evidently seemed spacious,

This was the leading public house of the town bebween
the time it was built by Abijoh Besch and the time of its
purchaese by the Breomsn family.

There was originally a bar room on the right of the
entrance with three shelves topped by a deep moulding from
which small ornements of wood zupvorted compartments diviled
with curviag topse This old back har is now used as book
COSeS.

U Conn,

o S“CH'E-SH L




HMA®S

| CONN.
2e 5. Cnesn
The Beach Tavern, Cheshire, Conn, HABS COMNe 32 !°

After the openinz of the bturnpike which gave the most
direct route between New Haven and Hartiord, the stare
coach business Flourished and this tavern with its opulent
air and many, (for these {::‘Lmes) coaveniences, had much pat-
TONKIE

It is not easy for us to realize the unigue place the
tavern occupied in the olden days. That the keepers of the
tavern werse men of standing is shown by thelr names; Samel
Dook, Richard Gragory, iloratio Terrell, Jesse Hichols, Samuel
Thompson and its builder, Abijah Beach, all of whom where
men of standing in the commumnity.

Sovree of Information: Article by Iiss Hettie 4, Smith,
resident of Cheshire, in the Iew Ilaven Rexister,
July 15, 1933,
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